

DR. ABDUL-AZIZ DRKIĆ
Assistant professor



Dr. Abdul-Aziz Drkić is an assistant professor at the Chair of *Qira'ah* (Qur'anic Recitation) and director of The Center for Qur'an and Sunnah at the Faculty of Islamic Studies, University of Sarajevo. He graduated (2008), obtained his master's degree (2016), and completed his doctoral studies (2021) at the Faculty of Islamic Studies, University of Sarajevo. His primary field of interest includes the areas of *tajweed* (correct Qur'anic recitation), *qira'at* (different ways of reciting the Qur'an) and *Qur'anic stylistics*.

CONTACT

Address: Ćemerlina 54, 71000 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina

Headquarters: Main building, 2st floor

Phone: +387 33 251-022

Email: abdul-aziz.drkic@fin.unsa.ba

EDUCATION

Degree program	Timeframe
PhD in Islamic Studies (Field: Qur'anic Recitation – Qira'ah) <i>Institution: University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i> <i>The dissertation title: Stylistic aspect of qira'āt qur'āniyya</i>	2016–2021
MA in Islamic Studies (Field: Qur'anic Recitation – Qira'ah) <i>Institution: University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i> <i>Master's thesis title: Tahrirat at-turuq in Haf's riwaya from imam Asim</i>	2009–2016
BA in Islamic Studies <i>Institution: University of Sarajevo, Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	2004–2008

WORK EXPERIENCE

Position	Timeframe
Assistant Professor <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	2021 – ...
Director of The Center for Qur'an and Sunnah <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	2021 – ...
Senior Teaching Assistant <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	2016–2021
Teaching Assistant <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	2012–2016

INSTITUTIONAL SERVICE

Role	Timeframe
------	-----------

Amina Imamović, <i>Authentic qira'at in surah al-An'am</i> , Master's Thesis, Mentor and Committee Member	Faculty of Islamic Studies in Sarajevo, July 17, 2023
Member of the Islamic Community's Examination Committee for Qur'an Memorization	2014 - ...
Member of the Hifz al-Qur'an Club (Qur'an Memorization Club) at the Faculty of Islamic Studies	2012 - ...
Member of the Evaluation Committee at The International Competition for reciters of the Qur'an in Zagreb	2015., 2022., 2023.
Member of the Evaluation Committee at several competitions in Qur'an Memorization in organization of Islamic Community of Bosnia and Herzegovina	2015-2023.
President of the Evaluation Committee at The Competition in Qur'an Memorization „Hind“, Travnik	2020., 2021., 2023.
President of the Evaluation Committee at The Competition in Qur'an Memorization „Hifz Tešanj“	2017-2023.
Member of the Committee for Imam-Muallim Internship	February 01, 2019 - ...
Member of several Committees for Academic Recognition and Inclusion of Foreign Higher Education Qualifications into Higher Education Levels	

HONOURS AND AWARDS

Award	Institution	Description	Time of award
Employee of the year at the Faculty of Islamic Studies	University of Sarajevo	An award given to the top student in the generation	2018
Student of the Generation at Gazi Husrev-bey's Madrasah	Gazi Husrev-bey's Madrasah in Sarajevo	An award given to the top student in the generation	2004

TEACHING

TEACHING AT THE FACULTY OF ISLAMIC STUDIES IN SARAJEVO

Study cycle	Courses
-------------	---------

BA	Recitation of the Qur'an (Qira'at) I, II, III an IV
MA	Recitation of the Qur'an (MA for imamat)
PhD	--

RESEARCH

CONFERENCE/SEMINAR/WORKSHOP PRESENTATIONS

Abdul-Aziz Drkić (2023), *Hifz na Fakultetu islamskih nauka Univerziteta u Sarajevu* [Hifz al-Qur'an at The Faculty of Islamic Studies in Sarajevo] Okrugli sto: "Tradicija učenja Kur'ana napamet u Bosni i Hercegovini", Islamski pedagoški fakultet Univerziteta u Zenici, Zenica.

Abdul-Aziz Drkić (2023), *Najfrekventnije tedžvidske greške* [The most frequent mistakes in tajweed al-Qur'an], Seminar imama Medžlisa islamske zajednice Tešanj, Medžlis islamske zajednice Tešanj, Zgrada Medžlisa islamske zajednice Tešanj, Tešanj.

Abdul-Aziz Drkić (2018), *Metodologija ocjenjivanja na takmičenjima učača Kur'ana* [Evaluation Methodology at Qur'anic recitation competations], Radionica za muhaffize Škole hifza Muftijstva sarajevskog, Muftijstvo sarajevsko, Sarajevo.

PUBLICATIONS

Books

Abdul-Aziz Drkić, *Tedžvid: Predajni putevi Hafsovog rivajeta* [Tajweed al-Qur'an: Tahrirat at-turuq in Hafs's riwaya from imam Asim], FIN, Sarajevo, 2017.

Abdul-Aziz Drkić, *Iz kur'anskoga beskraj: Stilistika kiraeta* (Stylistic aspect of qira'at qur'aniyya), FIN, Sarajevo, 2022.

Book chapters

Abdul-Aziz Drkić (u koautorstvu sa Mujesinom Zimić-Gljiva), „Vannastavni projekti”, u: Fakultet islamskih nauka Univerziteta u Sarajevu 1977-2017 [Biographies of Faculty Members and Chairs at the Faculty], FIN i El-Kalem, Sarajevo, 2017.

Journal Articles

Abdul-Aziz Drkić, „Učenje Kur'ana redosljedom suprotnim rasporedu sura u Osmanovom mushafu” [Qira'at al-Qur'an bi at-tankis], *Zbornik radova FIN-a*, FIN, 2014.

Abdul-Aziz Drkić i Hamza Lavić, „Rukopisi Karabašijevog tedžvida u Bosni i Herecegovini” [Manuscripts of Tağwīd-i Qarabāš in Bosnia and Herzegovina], *Anali Gazi Hurev-begove biblioteke*, GHB, 2018.

Abdul-Aziz Drkić, „Rukopisi *Džezzerijje* u Gazi Husrev-begovoj biblioteci u Sarajevu” [Jazariyyah manuscript in Gazi Husrev-bey’s Library of Sarajevo], *Anali Gazi Hurev-begove biblioteke*, GHB, 2019.

Book translations

Grupa autora, *Srednji islamski put* [The Middle islamic way], Centar za dijalog – Vesatijja i El-Kalem, Sarajevo, 2013.

Peer review

Journal	Year
Anali GHB: Mensur Malkić, <i>Značaj pauzalnih i početnih formi u tefsirskoj znanosti</i> [The importance of pausal and initial forms in Tafsir science]	Br. 48, 2019., str. 25–32.
Novi muallim: Alija Rahman, <i>Razumijevanje sedam mutevatir kiraeta u terminološkom, metodološkom i strukturalnom sustavu Šatibijje</i> [Understanding the seven mutawatir qira’ats in terminological, methodical and structural system of Shatibiyyah]	Vol. XXII, br. 86, 2021., str. 42–48.

Updated: 01.12.2023.